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March 9, 2021

Andrew DeFrank

District Department of Transportation (DDOT)
55 M Street SE

Washington, DC 20002

Via email: andrew.defrank@dc.gov; Ancresolutions.Ddot@dc.gov

RE: Resolution to request speed humps on Duddington Place TSA Request
(#20-00355962) and the 100 block of F Street SE TSA Request (#20-00420653)
in 6B01

Dear Mr. DeFrank:

At a properly noticed regular meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B on
March 9, 2021, with a quorum present, the Commission votes 10-0-0 to support the
following resolution on the above referenced traffic calming assessment.

WHEREAS In October 2020, residents of Duddington Place located in 6BOI,
contacted Jennifer Samolyk, ANC Commissioner for 6B01, requesting support for a
traffic calming assessment request for Duddington Place and for the 100 block of F St
SE in front of Garfield Park. DDOT required that Commissioner Samolyk supply an
email in support of the traffic calming assessment. Commissioner Samolyk timely
supplied an email of support for the traffic assessment to DDOT.

WHEREAS Given the proximity of Duddington Place and the 100 block of F Street
SE to Garfield Park, these streets are widely used by families of children, biking, and
playing on the block.

WHEREAS Delivery trucks, contractors, and cars use these streets around the park as
a cut through to get to the 395 South on ramp located on 3™ Street adjacent to Garfield
Park.

WHEREAS It has become increasingly dangerous for residents, especially children,
who are being placed in danger on a daily basis as a result of delivery trucks,
contractors, and cars speeding through Duddington Place and 100 block of F Street SE.

WHEREAS Residents of 6B01 are requesting speed humps be placed on Duddington
Place and 100 block of F Street SE as a traffic calming measure.

BE IT RESOLVED ANC 6B requests that DDOT place speed humps on Duddington
Place and the 100 block of F Street SE as a traffic calming measure.
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Please contact Commissioner Jennifer Samolyk, ANC 6B01 Commissioner at 703.861.7588 or at
6b01@anc.dc.gov, if you have any questions about this request or need further information.

Sincerely,

Brian Ready
Chair, ANC 6B
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